

Jari Leino

+358 40 507 5555
JARI.LEINO@LLSPARTNERS.FI

PROFILE

Jari has 17+ years of SAP consulting experience in SAP technical area, integration and programming.

Jari has been an instructor at SAP Training for 15+ years, teaching SAP integration and new technology courses in Finland and also in Great Britain, Sweden and Norway. Currently I teach SAP HANA, Solution Manager and PI related courses.

Jari has been an Entrepreneur for 15 years, having a consulting company specializing in SAP integration and development.

KEY COMPETENCES

- SAP Solution & Technical Architect
- SAP Integration
- SAP Development & Enhancements
- Project Management

LANGUAGES

FINNISH 
ENGLISH 
GERMAN 

SKILLS

Excellent knowledge of SAP Integration Architecture, Development and Basis.

SAP Systems: ERP, HANA, BW, PI/XI, Solman, CFolders, EasyDMS, SAP Gateway, DUET, EP, MI, ITS, SAPBC.

Development with several tools / languages including:

SAP Fiori, UI5, ABAP WebDynpro, Java WebDynpro, Adobe Forms, ABAP, ABAP objects, Workflow, Idocs, WebServices, Java, Biztalk, Mercator, IBM WebSphere Integration Broker and SQL.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE (ENGINEERING)
Helsinki University of Technology
1993

CONTACT



SUMELIUKSENKUJA 13
02450 SUNDSBERG
FINLAND



+358 40 507 5555



JARI.LEINO@LLSPARTNERS.FI

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2008-** ● **SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, FOUNDER, LLS PARTNERS OY**
Project management, solution & technical architect, interface and application design & implementation. Teacher for several SAP integration and programming training courses at SAP Finland and customer.
- 2007-2008** ● **SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, KLS OY**
Solution & technical architect, interface and application design & implementation. Teacher for several SAP integration and programming training courses at SAP Finland.
- 2005-2006** ● **TECHNICAL DIRECTOR, MANAGEMENT TEAM MEMBER, FOUNDER, FIFTH ELEMENT OY**
Technical director, responsible for technical & solution architecture and interface design. Involved in all Fifth Element's projects as technical / solution architect and also in developing of several interfaces and applications. Teacher for several SAP training courses at SAP Finland.
- 2000-2005** ● **TECHNICAL DIRECTOR, FOUNDER, XRSOLUTION OY**
Technical director, responsible for technical & solution architecture and interface design. Involved in all XRSolution projects as technical / solution architect and also in developing of several interfaces and applications.
- 1997-2000** ● **BASIS & INTEGRATION CONSULTANT, FOUNDER, HAMMERHEADS OY**
Integration consultant for several companies in several projects. Interface design, application design, architecture consulting and implementations with ITS, Business Connector, ABAP and Java. Basis consultant & Database Admin. Trainer for several SAP training courses in Finland and Europe.
- 1996-1997** ● **IT MANAGER, TRADING HOUSE HANSEL**
IT Manager during SAP project, in which managed the Basis- area and Interfaces.